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Message 

From: Karen Arnold [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KAREN.ARNOLDOB7B3CEC-F3OA-4009-9FD1-3C07EA6639A3] 

Sent: 05/01/201116:05:40 _._._._ -----------
To: Christopher G Knight [christopher.g.knight GRO 
Subject: RE: Hightown 

Hi Chris 

Sue Muddeman dealt with this case and has all the information regarding the case. The other thing that you 
could obtain is details of the NBSC calls which were logged by the branch. 

Regards 
Karen 

Karen Arnold 
Contract Manager 
Post Office Ltd — Network Support 
Second_ Floor,_ _The Markets Crown Office, 6-16 New York Street, Leeds LS2 7DZ 
Tel: _ GRO . l Mohex]_._._. OR4_ 

_

._, - j 
Email: karen _arno1  GRO 

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Christopher G Knight 
Sent: 05 January 2011 15:18 
To: Karen Arnold 
Subject: Hightown 

Karen, 

I've been asked by our Lawyer if we know if Mrs Hall ever requested an audit at the branch? 

Regards, 

CK 
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